Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION
City of Tayabas

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 015, s. 2017

OIC-ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
CHIEF, CURRICULUM IMPLEMENTATION DIVISION

CHIEF, SCHOOL GOVERNANCE AND OPERATIONS DIVISION
ALL DIVISION PERSONNEL

ALL OTHERS CONCERNED

P. TALAVERA, Ph.D.
ivision Superintendent

March 1, 2017

In connection to Division Memorandum No. 015, s. 2017 re: Composition of

Division Selection Committee for Head Teacher III- English and Mathematics in Luis Palad
National High School dated January 13, 2017, corrigendum is made to the composition of New
Division Section Committee, viz;

Chairman:  Edwin Paul Navarro - OIC, Schools Division Supelintélﬂent

Members: Edwin R. Rodriguez - Chief, School Governance and Operations

Division

Imelda C. Raymundo - Chief Curriculum Implementation Division
Luzviminda Cynthia Richelle F. Quintero - EPS- English

Pelagia L. Manalang- EPS Mathematics

Dr. Gener C. Delos Reyes - Principal IV

Mildred Z. Galleno - EPS

Conrado C. Gabarda—- AOV

Secretanat:  Josefina R. Oabel - HRMO 11

Widest dissemination of this memorandum is highly desired.




